



## Department of State.

### CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

I, Ira H. Masters, Secretary of State of the State of Idaho, and legal custodian of the corporation records of the State of Idaho, do hereby certify that the

#### THE IDAHO NATUROPATHIC ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED

a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Idaho, filed in this office on the 12th day of September, 1955,

original articles of amendment, as provided by Sections 30-146, 30-147, Idaho Code changing the corporate name to: IDAHO ASSOCIATION OF NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIANS, INC.

and that the said articles of amendment contain the statement of facts required by law, and are recorded on Film No. 91 of Record of Domestic Corporations of the State of Idaho,

I THEREFORE FURTHER CERTIFY, That the Articles of Incorporation have been amended accordingly.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed

the Great Seal of the State. Done at Boise City,  
the Capital of Idaho, this 12th day  
of September, in the year of our Lord  
one thousand nine hundred fifty-five,  
and the Independence of the United States of  
America the One Hundred Seventy-ninth.

Secretary of State

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT  
TO  
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

At a regular meeting of the ~~members~~ of  
THE IDAHO NATUROPATHIC ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED  
a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Idaho,  
which meeting was duly convened pursuant to the Articles and  
By-Laws of said corporation, and at which meeting there were  
present, either in person or by proxy, ~~members~~ of 18  
~~members~~ of said corporation, the same  
being in excess of two-thirds of all ~~members~~ of said association  
the following resolution was duly adopted by affirmative vote  
of all ~~members~~ present.

"RESOLVED that the name of said  
corporation be amended to read

IDAHO ASSOCIATION OF NATUROPATHIC  
PHYSICIANS, INC.

The  
from the name of ~~Idaho Naturopathic~~  
Association, ~~incorporated~~.

*A. E. Orchard MD*  
SECRETARY

STATE OF IDAHO

COUNTY OF Bonneville

} ss

We, the undersigned, Gerald W. Peterson, President  
and A. E. Orchard Secretary of ~~Idaho Naturopathic~~  
Association, ~~incorporated~~ DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution  
i.e., "resolved that the name of said corporation be amended  
to read IDAHO ASSOCIATION OF NATUROPATHIC PHYSICIANS" was duly  
adopted at a regular meeting of ~~members~~ of said corpora-  
tion duly convened according to the articles and by-laws of

1 such corporation, which meeting was held at the principal  
2 place or office of said corporation in the City of Twin Falls  
3 Idaho, on the 18<sup>th</sup> day of June 1955, and WE DO  
4 FURTHER CERTIFY that the whole total of ~~members~~ of  
5 said corporation ~~is~~ at the time of holding  
6 said meeting was 25 ~~members~~; that 18  
7 ~~members~~ voted in favor of said resolution and 0  
8 ~~members~~ voted against it.

9 That the foregoing copy of said resolution and  
10 amendment to said Articles of Incorporation is a full, true  
11 and correct copy of the original thereof.

12 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the said Gerald W. Peterson  
13 and Afton Orchard Secretary have hereunto set their  
14 hands and have caused the corporate seal of said corporation  
15 to be affixed hereto the 27th day of August, 1955.

16  
17 Gerald W. Peterson, Jr.  
18 PRESIDENT

19  
20 CORPORATE SEAL

Afton D. Orchard, Jr.  
21 SECRETARY

22 STATE OF IDAHO )  
23 COUNTY OF BANNOCK ( ss

24 On this 27th day of August, 1955, before me, the under-  
25 signed, a Notary Public in and for said county and state,  
26 personally appeared Gerald W. Peterson, known to me to be the  
27 President, and Afton D. Orchard, known to me to be the  
28 Secretary of THE IDAHO NATUROPATHIC ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED  
29 and acknowledged to me that they executed such instrument as  
30 such officers of such corporation, being thereunto duly  
authorized.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and  
seal the day and year hereinabove written.

Gene C. Anderson  
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR IDAHO residing  
at Pocatello therein.